
WJKT elects retransmission consent on all MVPDs in the Jackson, TN Designated Market Area for the 
2021-2023 carriage cycle. 
 
Attached hereto is the carriage change statement sent by electronic mail to GIBSON CONNECT, LLC at 
cphillips@gibsonemc.com with a copy to electionnotices@fcc.gov consistent with the foregoing 
election. This is the only provider for which WJKT has changed its election from that for the 2018-2020 
carriage election cycle. 



● 1608 Walnut St., Ste. 1001, Philadelphia, PA 19103 ● mboyes@nexstar.tv 

 
September 4, 2020 
 
VIA EMAIL 
Gibson Connect, LLC 
Email: cphillips@gibsonemc.com  
 

Re: Retransmission Consent Election  
 

Dear Sir or Madam: 
 

Please be advised that, pursuant to Section 76.64(f) of the rules of the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC), Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc. (“Nexstar”), the 
licensee of television station WJKT, licensed to Jackson, TN, is changing its carriage 
election for the period beginning January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2023 as 
follows: 

 
1. Call sign: WJKT (“Station”) 
2. Community of license: Jackson, TN 
3. Station’s DMA: Jackson, TN 
4. Specific change being made in election status: Station is changing its 

election to invoke its retransmission consent rights under Section 325(b) of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 76.64(a) of the 
FCC’s rules. This change is applicable to all of your and your affiliates cable 
systems serving the Jackson, TN DMA. Accordingly, retransmission of the 
Station’s signal by your and your affiliate’s cable system(s) serving the 
communities in the Jackson, TN DMA is prohibited, without Nexstar’s prior 
express consent, for the period beginning January 1, 2021 and ending 
December 31, 2023. 

5. Contact information for carriage-related questions: Please contact the 
undersigned at mboyes@nexstar.tv or 484-800-5829 or Keith Hopkins at 
khopkins@nexstar.tv or 215-738-0497. 

 
We look forward to having the opportunity to discuss with you mutually satisfactory 

terms under which our station’s retransmission consent may be extended to your cable 
system(s). 

 
Very truly yours, 

 
Mark Boyes 
Assistant General Counsel 
 
cc: electionnotices@fcc.gov; Station Public Inspection File 
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